THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON # b
November 19, 1987 GJ m
XD‘/W&"
MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN C, TUCK
DEPUTY ASSLSTANT TO THE PRESIDENT AND

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE IEF OF STAFF

FROM: ARTHUR B. CULVAHOUSE, JR,
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Response to Goldman, Sachs Letter re BP Offering

As you regquested, I reviewed the draft letter from Senator Baker
to John Weinberg. Attached is a revised draft for Senator
Baker's signature which treads more lightly on the issues of the
wisdom of the British government's decision and the White House
role in this matter.

Thank you for bringing this to my attention.

Attachment



Uecember B, 1987

Dear John:

This ig 2 belated reeponse to your Qetober 28 latter on the
Britisk Potroleum offering, I very much appreciate your
keeplng me Informed of developments in this matéer and, in
particular, sharing with me a comprehensive statement of the
position of your firm, Morgan Stanley & Company, Incorporated,
aAnd Shaargon Lehaan American Sxpresa. As I told you, we
confexred with tha British governmant on this subdact and
urged them to consider your arguments.

While the price floor emstablished in connection with the
offering ocbviaously wam of @ome benafit, Y racognize that you
and the other ¥.8.-baged underwriters ncnetheless incurred
aignificant losses.

X appraciata all of the support and advica you have given over
the lapt month, Again, thank you for keepiny me appriead of
developmantas in this matter,

Sincerely,

Howard H, Baker, Jr.
Chief of Staff to the President

Mr, John L. Welnberg
Saniocr Partner

Goldman, Sache & Company
85 Broad Strest

Haw York, New York 10004

FEHBLABC/JCT/LRC/CAD/pt (pe2-12C08)

: Lorraine Camarano, 61 OEOB




November 15, 1987

1, DRAFT
HHB to John Weinberg
Dear John:

This is a belated res onsa te yaur Octeber 28 lettar on the British Petroleum cifaring.

As | told you, we wanhie-sdm orosdnabran y-tengths-te-get the British governiment to

cg:s‘lgar stponing thﬁa%' Unionungtgli %edcurwarnln suf-é;e:ﬂmv- wa e
mmﬂd:&;m»m‘ s. The price fioor t % g gal.ﬁy was cf e -
bensfit, but it certainly did not protect you and the other underwriters from ‘suffaring

material lesses. 4

1 appreciate all of the suppert and advica you have glven over the Igst month. am
sorry that we were not fully successful in onnvmcmg ﬂw—Bnﬂsﬁ merits of this
case.

Sincarely,

HHB
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Goidman, Sachs & Co. | 85 Broad Street | New York. Mew York 10004
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Tel: 212-902-8555

John L. Weinberg
Senior Partrer
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October 28, 1587

The Honorable Howard H. Baker, Jr.
Chief of Staffl

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Howard:

I thought you would want to be kept informed on the British Petroleum
matter. Therefore, I am sending you, on behalf of our co-managers
in the BP financing project, Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated,
Salomon Brothers Inc, and Shearson Lehman American Expreas, a copy
of the letter which we sent te Sir Peter Middleton of H.M. Treasury,
This covers our pesition fairly comprehensgsively.

Sincerely yours,



October 28, 1987

8ir Peter Middleton, K.C.B.
Permanernit Secretary

B.M, Treasury

Treasury Chambers
Parliament Street

London SWIF 3AG

Dear Sir Peter,

We understand thai consultations are occurring between the U.K. underwriters,
H.M. Treasury ené the Bank of England regarding the feasibility of proceeding
with the sale of British Petroleumn shares. We further understand these
discussions have come as a result of the U.K. underwriters’ request that the
offering be delayed due te the material adverse changes that have occurred in
the world flnancial markets. As managers of the U.S, portion of this proposed
issue &nd as advisers to H.M. Treasury and to British Petroleum, we feei obliged
to advise you regarding the market ramifications of proceeding with this
transaction from a U.S. and international perspective. In addition, we have
noted recent comments of H.M. Treasury regarding U.S. underwriting practices
&nd include in this letter a statement of clarification.

We strongly believe that any decision regarding proceeding with the proposed
offering should be made with the full consideration of the overall global
economic environment and conditions in each iniernationai market. The fact
that the managers of all of the international syndicaies were willing to rely on
discussions between H.M. Tremsury, the Banik of England and the U.K.
underwriters has always been premised upon the belief that the consultations
would reflect the conditions of all relevant markets.

We remain extremely concerned about the stete of the global markets and the
impact that this transaction will have on an already fragile financial system
woridwide. Our concern i5 not cnly releted {o the unprecedented market
volatility and the fact that stock prices have retreated in historieal proportions
aeross all markets, but also to our inability to distribute any BP shares into the
market at any price. AM of this supports our belief that this issue will cause
& further disruption to world markets, In particular, we remain eoncerned as to
the impact on the London market and the reputation of the City of London,
including the regard in which it is held by the international financial community.
The inability of the international underwriters to place shares in this climate
will guaraniee extensive reflow tc the most liquid, home market, depressing the
price of BP and the market. Within the U.K. there will be selling by the
subunderwriters of beth fully end partly paid BP shares since they will be heavily
overweighted in BP. The significant overhang of available supply of partly paid
sheres will aet to depress further the price and the oversll market, In addition
subunderwriters will also sell other shares in their portfolios as they raise funds
to pay for their subunderwriting, This demage to the London market will likely
reverberate into the other principal world markets. The 5.3% decline this
morning of the London market and the further drop in BP shares in expectation
of the offer proceeding as well as the collapse of the dollar (despite extensive

* Central Bank intervention) heighten our concerns that London could play a
leading role in a further decline in worldwide markets.



Many econsiderations must be laken into aceount in whether this transaction
should proeeed. There are ramifications with regard to the future suscess of the
privatisation progtamme and importantly the image of BP amongst global

investors and the long-term impediment to BP's eapital raising efforts. At -

cutrent prices' s 37%  stake in BP could be accumulated by a:predator for
approximately 1770 million posing a significant risk to the independence of the

-. eompany.” In-addition, since the fiest £1.20 instalment has declined 71% to L0.35

there is significant risk of defauit on the second instalment. At this price level
there will be limited liquidity in the partly paid shares and they wiil attract
primarily speculative buyers rather than leng term holders,

We would like to maice clear to H.M. Treasury that practical and Iegal
limitations in the United States preclude any capability to subunderwrite an issue
prior to the effectiveness of a Registration Statement. Since the Registration
Statement relating to the U.8. portion of the BP offering will not be effective
until Friday, October 30, there is presently, and was on October 15, no legal or
feasible mechenism -for the U.$. lead-managers to place the shares with investors
through a subunderwriting or other mechahisms. From the outset, we heve made
the U.5. regulatory aspects and underwriting practices clear to H.M. Treasury
and all other parties to the transaction. Clearly all parties must acknowledge
full awareness of the U.5. strictures as they are reflected in the structure snd
decumentation relating to this transaetion.

We believe that between the execution of the Underwriting Agreement and the
date hereof that there have been serious and widespread adverse changes in
U.X., U.5. and other internationgl financial and economic conditions. Based on
our experience in U.S. and international capital markets, we believe that, and in
the opinion of our legal counsel, there have been adverse changes of such
unprecedented magnitude and severity as to make the Qffers and the Fixed Price
Offer not a proper underwriting risk.

We believe that it is incumbent upon us to point out the widespread negative
tamifications inherent to proceeding with this transaction to H.M, Treasury and
BP. We must recommend steongly that H.M. Treasury postpone the contem-
plated offering.

Yours sincerely,

Goldman, Sachs & Co.

Morgan Stanley & Co. Incerporated
Selomon Brothers Ine

Shearson Lehman Brothers Inc.

¢¢:  The Governor, The Bank of England
Sir Peter Walters, The British Petroleum Company p.l.c.
Michael Richardson Esq., N.M. Rothschild & Sons Limited



